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DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

RE: Virtual Launch: National Mangrove Summit Proceedings
1 message

Cheryl Ventura <cventura@conservation.org> Mon, Oct 11, 2021 at 2:12 PM

To: "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Cc: Pearl Caroline Valeros <pvaleros@conservation.org>

Dear RED Ferrer:

Hi and Good Afternoon po. Resending po Letter of Invitation of the upcoming Online Launch of the National Mangrove
Summit Proceedings on Friday, 15 October 2021 from 2:00 PM to 4:00 PM. Sorry for the inconvenience, got wrong with
the day stated in the first letter. Maraming Salamat po at Pasensya po.

Stay Safe and Healthy.

-chuga-
Marine Program Coordinator

0908-9974406

From: Cheryl Ventura

Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 10:14 AM

To: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph

Subject: Virtual Launch: National Mangrove Summit Proceedings

Dear RED Ferrer:

Good day! | hope that you and your family are safe and well.

Please find attached invitation letter for the upcoming National Mangrove Summit Proceedings Launch on 15 October 2021
(Friday), 2 to 4pm via Zoom. Hope you can join us. Maraming Salamat.

-chuga-
Marine Program Coordinator

0908 8874406



YOU ARE INVITED TO THE VIRTUAL

NATIONAL
MANGROVE SUMMIT
PROCEEDINGS
LAUNCH

OCTOBER 15, 2021 | 2:00-4:00 PM
VIA ZOOM

RSVP TO CHERYL VENTURA AT
CVENTURA@CONSERVATION.ORG or
REGISTER VIA https://forms.gle/4zMpaJHqpYvqfUxNe8.

National Anthem

Opening
Remarks/Message
BMB, CI

Highlights of the Summit
Proceedings
Dr. Severino Salmo |1

Reaction and Commitment
from the Partners

BMB, FMB, ERDB, UPLB, and
other partners

Unveiling of the Proceedings
Presentation of the National
Mangrove Summit 2019

Closing Remarks
ERDB
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